
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

550 E. Sixth Street, Beaumont, CA 

Tuesday, March 08, 2022 - 6:00 PM 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Planning Commission after distribution of the 
agenda packets are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during normal 

business hours. 

AGENDA 

MEETING PARTICIPATION NOTICE 

This meeting will be conducted utilizing teleconference communications and will be recorded for live 
streaming as well as open to public attendance subject to social distancing and applicable health 
orders. All City of Beaumont public meetings will be available via live streaming and made available 
on the City's official YouTube webpage. Please use the following link during the meeting for live 
stream access. 

beaumontca.gov/livestream 

Public comments will be accepted using the following options. 

1.  Written comments will be accepted via email and will be read aloud during the corresponding  
     item of the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes unless otherwise  
     authorized by City Council. Comments can be submitted anytime prior to the meeting as well 
     as during the meeting up until the end of the corresponding item. Please submit your 
     comments to: nicolew@beaumontca.gov 

2.  Phone-in comments will be accepted by joining a conference line prior to the corresponding 
     item of the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes unless otherwise 
     authorized by City Council. Please use the following phone number to join the call 
     (951) 922 - 4845. 

3.  In person comments subject to the adherence of the applicable health orders and social 
     distancing requirements. 
 

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you require special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact the City Clerk's office using the above email or call (951) 572 - 3196. 

Notification 48 hours prior to a meeting will ensure the best reasonable accommodation 

arrangements. 

1



 

REGULAR SESSION 
6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Nathan Smith, Vice Chair Anthony Colindres, Commissioner Jessica Black, Commissioner 
Sedrick Bedolla, Commissioner Patrick Stephens 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Adjustments to Agenda 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA): 
Any one person may address the Committee on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a “Public 
Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the Committee Chair or Secretary. There is a three (3) minute limit 
on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Committee from 

discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

ACTION ITEMS / PUBLIC HEARINGS / REQUESTS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

1. Approval of Minutes 

Recommended Action: 

Approve Minutes dated February 22, 2022. 

2. Public Hearing and Consideration of an Ordinance Establishing Beaumont Municipal 

Code Chapter 5.72 “Food Trucks” 

Recommended Action: 

Hold a public hearing; and  

Forward a recommendation of approval of an ordinance establishing Beaumont 

Municipal Code Chapter 5.72 Food Trucks.  

3. Discussion of Additional Planning Commissioner Seats  

Recommended Action: 

Discuss and provide a recommendation to City Council.  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR COMMENTS  

ADJOURNMENT  

The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Planning Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, April 12, 
2022, at 6:00 p.m. or thereafter as noted on the posted Agenda at City Hall 

Beaumont City Hall – Online www.BeaumontCa.gov 
 

2

http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
550 E. Sixth Street, Beaumont, CA 

Tuesday, February 22, 2022 - 6:00 PM 

 MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
6:00 PM 

1. Swearing In - Commissioner Sedrick Bedolla 

CALL TO ORDER at 6:04 p.m. 
Present: Chairman Nathan Smith, Commissioner Jessica Black, Commissioner Sedrick Bedolla, 
Commissioner Patrick Stephens 
Absent: Vice Chair Anthony Colindres 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Adjustments to Agenda: None 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure: None 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA): 
Any one person may address the Committee on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a “Public 
Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the Committee Chair or Secretary. There is a three (3) minute limit 
on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Committee from 
discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

ACTION ITEMS / PUBLIC HEARINGS / REQUESTS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

1. Approval of Minutes 
Motion by Commissioner Stephens 
Second by Commission Bedolla 
To approve Minutes dated January 11, 2022. 
Approved by a 4-0 vote 
Absent: Colindres 
 

2. SP2022-0007, Specific Plan Amendment to the Four Seasons Specific Plan 
Recommended Action: 

Public Hearing opened at 6:13 p.m. 
B. Ginnetti - Representative from the Four Season's HOA, shared issues that some trees are 
causing in the communities and supports the amendment to the specific plan.  
Public Hearing closed at 6:21 p.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Bedolla 
Second by Commissioner Black 

3

Item 1.



To forward to the City Council a recommendation of approval of specific plan 
amendment SP2022-0007 to the Four Seasons Specific Plan. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote. 

 

3. Discussion and Direction on Design Guidelines or Standards for the Downtown Area Plan  

Direction to staff to consider three separate standards for the three different downtown 
districts. Slowing down of traffic on Sixth Street. Addition of signage and way finding. 
Encourage or require shared access points amongst businesses to help alleviate traffic 
on the street when visiting multiple businesses. An additional amount of handicap 
access ramps for more mobility.  

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR COMMENTS  

An ordinance amendment regarding food trucks will be brought to the Commission in March/April for 
input. Large projects will be upcoming in the next six months. 

ADJOURNMENT at 7:05 p.m. 

The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Planning Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, March 8, 
2022, at 6:00 p.m. or thereafter as noted on the posted Agenda at City Hall. 
 

4

Item 1.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  Planning Commissioners 

FROM: Christina Taylor, Community Development Director 

DATE March 8, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing and Consideration of an Ordinance Establishing 

Beaumont Municipal Code Chapter 5.72 “Food Trucks” 

APPLICANT:  City of Beaumont 
  

Background and Analysis:  
 

On December 7, 2021, and February 1, 2022, discussion was held and City staff 

received direction from City Council regarding developing an ordinance for regulating 

food trucks and other motorized, mobile food vendors. This ordinance is intended to 

address motorized and mobile food vendors not covered by SB946. Based on the 

direction City staff received, a draft ordinance has been prepared addressing the 

following:  

 Licensing and permitting, 

 Operational standards, and 

 Term, renewal and revocation.  

 

The ordinance contains an extensive list of operational standards including: 

 Location, 

 Providing proof of a sellers permit (tax tracking), 

 Health certificate, 

 Canopies or seating,  

 Quarterly inspections,  

 Waste disposal, and 

 Noise and light. 

 

As part of this ordinance, a food truck permit application has been developed and will be 

used specifically for food truck or mobile, motorized food operations. A copy of the draft 

ordinance and food truck permit application are included as attachments to this report.  

 

5

Item 2.



 
Recommended Action: 

Hold a public hearing; and  

Forward a recommendation of approval of an ordinance establishing Beaumont 

Municipal Code Chapter 5.72 Food Trucks.  

Attachments: 

A. Draft Ordinance 

B. Food Truck Permit Application  

6

Item 2.



1 

 

Chapter 5.72 Food Trucks 

5.72.010 Purpose 

The purpose of this chapter is to regulate motorized, mobile vendors (food truck) activities in 
order to promote public health, safety and welfare while providing an opportunity for a variety 
of business activities in a non-traditional manner.  The city council hereby finds that, to 
promote the health, safety and welfare, restrictions on motorized, mobile food vendor (food 
trucks) activity are necessary in part to:  

1. Ensure no interference with the performance of public safety officers. 

2. Ensure no interference with pedestrian or vehicular traffic. 

3. Ensure the safe sale of food and merchandise by providing the public a simple way to 
ensure food truck operators prepare food safely and according to Riverside Department 
of Public Health requirements. 

4. Prevent unsanitary conditions and ensure trash and debris in the areas vending is taking 
place are removed by food truck operators. 

5. Ensure reasonable access for the use and maintenance of the public right-of-way. 

5.72.020 Intent  

It is unlawful for any person to sell or offer for sale, or conduct business from any vehicle 
parked, stopped or standing on any public street, alley, parkway, sidewalk or other public 
property in the city except in accordance with all applicable requirements of this code and the 
provisions of the Beaumont Municipal Code.  

5.72.030 Definitions  

The following words, terms and phrases when used in this chapter shall have the meanings 
ascribed to them in this section. If a term or phrase is not defined in this part, or elsewhere in 
this Code, the most common dictionary definition is presumed to be correct. 

Building means a structure of a permanent nature located or constructed on a parcel of land, 
and shall include but not be restricted to, dwelling, hotel, apartment house, apartment, court, 
rooming house, boarding home for the aged, motel, cottage, house trailer, commercial 
establishment, store, office, plant, factory, warehouse and similar buildings. 

Business license means a City of Beaumont business license. 

City means City of Beaumont  

Food means any item provided in Health and Safety Code § 113781, or any successor section. 

Food truck shall mean any motorized device or vehicle by which any person or property may be 
propelled or moved upon a highway, or which may be drawn or towed by a motorized vehicle, 
from which food or food products are sold, offered for sale, displayed, bartered, exchanged or 

7

Item 2.



 

2 

 

otherwise given. This definition shall exclude sidewalk vendors as defined in Beaumont 
Municipal Code Chapter 5.66 Sidewalk Vending.  

Food truck event shall mean an organized gathering of food truck vendors which is open to the 
general public.  

Immediate vicinity means the streets abutting an activity or event (and any contiguous parking 
areas), the sidewalks on either side of such streets, as well as any open or unoccupied space 
between the activity or event and the abutting streets and sidewalks. 

Park means a public park owned or operated by the city. 

Property owner shall mean the holder of fee title to a property, whether a person, partnership, 
corporation or other entity recognized by law, and his/her/its lessees, permittees, assignees or 
successors in interest.  

Public property shall mean any real property owned, leased, operated, or controlled by the City 
of Beaumont other than a street, alley, parkway, sidewalk or other area dedicated, identified or 
used as a public right-of-way.  

Public right-of-way shall mean any public street, road, avenue, highway, named or unnamed 
alley, lane, court, place, trail, parkway, sidewalk or other public way, operated and/or 
controlled by the city or other public entity, or subject to an easement owned by or dedicated 
or granted to the city.  

Residential means any area zoned or used exclusively as residential in the city. 

Special event means any temporary event, as further described herein, whether indoors or 
outdoors, or on improved or unimproved public or private property, which is inconsistent with 
the permanent use to which the property may legally be put, or the occupancy levels permitted 
thereon. Special event shall also refer to any activity that may result in the closure of any public 
streets, or any activities which may temporarily require the installation of materials or devices 
using building, electrical, mechanical, plumbing, flammable or similar materials. Special events 
may include, but are not limited to, short-term events such as any show, circus, concert, 
festival, carnival, dance open to the public, exhibition, lecture, auction, rave, boxing match, 
wrestling match, walk-a-thon, marathon run, cycling event, sporting event, permitted film 
production event, farmers' market, pumpkin patch, outdoor sales, including, but not limited to, 
vehicle sales, or any combination thereof which members of the public are invited for free or 
admitted for a fee. All special events shall be classified under one of the following categories: 

1. "Major special events" shall mean those events that impact multiple departments within 
the City and (a) have participation by 500 or more persons, or (b) will result in the closure of a 
City roadway, street, right-of-way, or highway, or more than 50 percent of a city park (i.e., 
carnivals, parades, festivals, car races, marathon events, street fairs). 

2."Minor special events" shall mean those events that impact multiple City departments 
and (a) have participation by less than 500 persons, or (b) will have an impact on City rights-of-
way (i.e., 5K/10K races, bicycle rides, boxing matches, block parties, grand openings). 

8

Item 2.



 

3 

 

3."Miscellaneous special events" means those events which impact only one City 
department, including, but not limited to, the following departments: 

a. Community Services 

b. Police Department 

c. Community Services; or 

d. Fire Department. 

5.72.040 Permit and License Required 

No person shall conduct a food truck operation within the City of Beaumont, without first 
obtaining a business license and food truck permit from the City pursuant to this chapter, Title 
5 Business, Taxes, Licenses and Regulations, and if necessary, the provisions of the Beaumont 
Municipal Code Chapter 9.03 Regulation of Special Events, except in the following situations:  

1. No food truck permit shall be required when the food truck activity is associated 
with the operation of a city-permitted special event and subject to the conditions 
thereof.  

The following requirements must be provided to the City prior to issuance of the business 
license and food truck permit:  

1. A copy of the county health permit for each food truck operating in the City.  

2. Proof that the food truck operator possesses a valid California Department of Tax 
and Fee Administration seller's permit which notes the city as a location or 
sublocation, which shall be maintained for the duration of the 
operator's food truck permit.  

3. Proof of public liability insurance and property damage insurance, including general 
commercial liability coverage in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00. 

A. A copy of the business license and food truck permit shall be displayed in conspicuous 
view, on each food truck, at all times while business is conducted. 

B. Business licenses and food truck permits are non-transferable. Any change in ownership 
or operation of a food truck requires a new business license and food truck permit as set 
forth in this chapter. 

5.72.050 Health Permit Required 

It is unlawful for any person to engage in the activity of operating a food truck in the City of 
Beaumont without a valid permit, certificate, or other authorization as required by the County 
of Riverside Department of Environmental Health. A copy of said permit shall be kept in the 
food truck and shall be visible at all times. All food products sold or provided from a food truck 
shall comply with all applicable food labeling requirements established by the State of 
California.  

a. Quarterly inspections of all food trucks operating in the City shall be required to 
verify business license, health department permit and food truck permit validity.  

9

Item 2.



 

4 

 

b. More than three reports of food borne illness are grounds for revocation of the 
business license and food truck permit. 

5.72.060 General Operational Standards for Food Trucks  

1. Food trucks shall not operate on public streets unless approved by a food truck permit.  

2. Food trucks shall not operate in residential areas as defined in this chapter.  

3. No food truck shall operate within one block of a restaurant located within a building.  

4. No food truck shall operate within one block of any off-street food truck event or city-
permitted special event or activity.  

5. No operator shall operate within one block of a school, park, community center or 
public playground facility; provided, however, that operation at or near a city park is 
permissible when it has been approved by the city in conjunction with an approved 
special event. 

6. No operator shall permit the food truck to vend within 50 feet of a crosswalk. 

7. Food trucks shall not operate on any undeveloped lot within the city except as part of a 
city-permitted special event.  

8. No food truck shall operate before 6:00 a.m. or after 12:00 a.m., including setup and 
clean-up, except as approved by a special event permit. 

9. The operation shall comply at all times with the City’s Noise Ordinance, Chapter 9.02, of 
the Beaumont Municipal Code.  

10. No temporary lighting shall be provided on the site where the food truck is operating, 
except that localized lighting may be used on or in the food trucks for the purpose of 
inside food preparation and menu illumination.  

11. No signage other than that exhibited on the food truck may be displayed at the site 
where the food truck is operating. The prohibition shall include any handheld signage, 
handbills or flyers. 

12. No sales or service of alcohol shall be permitted.  

13. Food trucks shall provide refuse and recycling containers during all hours of food truck 
operations. Food truck operators shall remove all refuse and refuse containers upon the 
close of operation daily for disposal or more frequently if needed.  

14. Food truck operations shall consist only of service from the food truck itself. No 
canopies, tables, chairs or other accommodations shall be allowed unless approved as 
part of a special event permit.  

15. The food truck operator shall properly dispose of solids or liquids consistent with 
applicable law and shall not dispose of solids or liquids by discharging such solids or 
liquids into the public right-of-way or storm drains.  

a. Proof of a recycling, dump receipt or haul-off receipt shall be provided at the 
required quarterly inspection.  

10

Item 2.



 

5 

 

5.72.070 Food Trucks on Private Property 

The following standards apply to food truck operations on private property and are in 
addition to the general operational standards included in this chapter: 

1. Food trucks may operate on private properties pursuant to approval of a food truck 
permit or a special event permit and the following additional minimum standards and 
conditions:  

2. The food truck must be parked entirely on paved portions of the private property.  

3. A minimum of two off-street parking spaces shall be provided for each food truck. The 
parking required herein shall not be reserved, encumbered, or designated to satisfy the 
off-street parking of another business or activity that is operating on the site at the 
same time as the food truck.  

4. Additional separate refuse and recycling containers shall be provided on-site during all 
hours of food truck operations. Food truck operators shall remove all refuse and refuse 
containers upon the close of operation daily for disposal or more frequently if needed. 

5. No overnight parking of food trucks shall be allowed on the permitted vending site 
located on the private property.  

6. Uncovered seating area may be provided to serve patrons of the food truck on private 
property in conjunction with a food truck permit or special event permit. All seating 
areas shall be removed prior to close of business for the day. The seating shall be 
located in an area of the site that is not landscaped, reserved, encumbered, or 
designated to satisfy the off-street parking of a business or activity that is operating at 
the same time as the food truck, and shall not obstruct any pedestrian or vehicular 
traffic or impede line of sight.  

5.72.080 Food Trucks on Public Right-of-Way 

The following standards apply to food truck operations in the public right-of-way and are in 
addition to the general operational standards included in this chapter:  

1. Food trucks may only operate on a public right-of-way while parked in a legal parking 
space. 

2. Food trucks shall be parked directly adjacent to a paved sidewalk, free and clear for 
pedestrian passage.  

3. Food service shall be limited solely to that side of the food truck facing the adjacent 
sidewalk. No food truck may dispense food street side. 

4. No food truck may operate on the same block for longer than four hours. The four-hour 
time period is cumulative for all time that the food truck is operating on the same block 
in each 24-hour period and does not start over by moving the food truck to another 
parking space on the same block or closing the sales window between sales. The four-
hour limit does not include set-up or clean-up time, provided that the food truck is not 
vending or not ready to serve customers during set-up or clean-up. 

11

Item 2.



 

6 

 

5.72.090 Fees 

Food truck permit fees shall be based on staff time required for processing and shall be in 
addition to the cost for a business license and other applicable fees. Fees are subject to change 
based on review and modification by City Council.      

5.72. 100 Term and Renewal 

All special event permits are subject to the terms of approval at the time of issuance. Any 
modification to the food truck permit shall require a new food truck permit to be filed. Business 
license term and renewal are subject to Title 5 Business Taxes, Licenses and Regulations of the 
Beaumont Municipal Code.  

5.72.110 Revocation 

Any food truck permit may be revoked by the city manager, or the city manager's designee for 
good cause shown including but not necessarily limited to any of the following reasons: 

a. Citation for operator's third or subsequent violation of the requirements set forth 
in this article. 

b. Falsification of any information supplied by the food truck operator upon which 
issuance of the food truck permit was based. 

c. Failure of the food truck operator, or any employees or subcontractors of the 
operator, to comply with the regulations set forth in this article. 

d. Conviction of a violation, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere, by 
the food truck operator, or any employee, subcontractor or independent 
contractor of the permittee, of any federal or state law, or municipal ordinance 
while in the course of conducting food truck activity pursuant to 
the food truck permit. 

e. Conviction of a violation, or a plea of guilty or nolo contendere, by 
the food truck operator of any applicable provision or requirement of this section. 

f. Conviction of, or a plea of guilty or nolo contendere, by the food truck operator of 
any misdemeanor, or conspiracy to commit, or attempt to commit, the same, 
which is a crime of moral turpitude or a crime that is violent or sexual in nature, as 
defined by state and/or local law. 

g. No food truck operator whose food truck permit is revoked shall be eligible to 
apply for a new food truck permit for a period of one year following such 
revocation. 

In the event of a food truck operator who owns more than one truck, the revocation shall apply 
to the food truck permit for each truck. 

Revocation of a business license is subject to the provisions in Title 5 Business Taxes, Licenses 
and Regulations of the Beaumont Municipal Code.  

 

12

Item 2.



 

7 

 

5.72.120 Appeals 

Appeal of a food truck permit revocation or denial is subject to the following:  

A. Any applicant may appeal the final decision of the administrative authority or the 
revocation of a permit granted pursuant to this Chapter to the City Council within two days 
thereafter. Appeals shall be filed with the City Clerk, either by personal service, fax or first class 
mail (postage prepaid). Any such appeal shall set forth the reasons for the appeal and shall be 
accompanied by an appeal filing fee. The appeal filing fee shall be established by the City 
Council by resolution. Failure of any person to receive written notice shall not invalidate same. 
The City Council shall act upon the appeal at the next regularly scheduled council meeting held 
more than five working days and less than ten working days after the filing of the appeal. If no 
such meeting is scheduled, or if a regularly scheduled meeting is not held within such times, the 
mayor may call a special City Council meeting to consider and act upon such appeal within ten 
working days after the filing of such appeal. The decision of the City Council regarding such an 
appeal shall be final. 

B. If there is insufficient time for a timely appeal to be heard by the City Council prior to 
the date on which the proposed use event or activity is scheduled, the applicant may, at his or 
her option, request an appeal before the City Manager or a neutral hearing officer. Any such 
appeal shall set forth the reasons for the appeal and shall be accompanied by an appeal filing 
fee. The appeal filing fee shall be established by the City Council by resolution. Upon request for 
an appeal, the City Manager or neutral hearing officer, shall hold a hearing no later than two 
working days after the filing of the appeal but in any case before the date of the proposed 
event or operation start date, and will render his or her decision no later than one working day 
after hearing the appeal but in any case before the date of the proposed event or operation 
date. Upon such appeal, the City Manager or neutral hearing officer may reverse, affirm or 
modify in any regard the determination of the administrative authority or impose any 
conditions upon approval that the administrative authority could have imposed. The decision of 
the City Manager or neutral hearing officer regarding such an appeal shall be final. 

Appeal of a special event permit decision is subject to the provisions in Chapter 9.03 Regulation 
of Special Events of the Beaumont Municipal Code.  

Appeal of a business license decision is subject to the provisions in Title 5 Business Taxes, 
Licenses and Regulations of the Beaumont Municipal Code.  

5.72.130 Violations 

Any person who willfully fails to comply with the requirements of this Chapter, or of any 
conditions attached hereunder, or who falsifies any information on any application hereunder 
is guilty of a misdemeanor punishable as set forth by state law and is subject to administrative 
penalties and fines as set forth in Chapter 1 of the Beaumont Municipal Code. Any special event 
otherwise in accordance with this Chapter shall be a public nuisance which may be enjoined or 
abated as allowed by law. The City retains any and all civic remedies, including the right of civil 
injunction for the prevention of the violations and for the recovery of money damages therefor. 

13

Item 2.

https://library.municode.com/ca/beaumont/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BUTALIRE_CH5.36TEOR_PT1GEPR


 

 

 

City of Beaumont 

550 E. 6th Street Beaumont, CA 92223 

(951) 769-8520 

www.beaumontca.gov 

  

For Applicants wishing to apply for a Food Truck Permit. 

 

1. Please submit your application AT LEAST four (4) weeks prior to you event. Processing 
time is not guaranteed. If you want to have your event at a City Facility, please check 
with Community Services regarding availability prior to completion. 

 

2. All food trucks shall have a City of Beaumont business license. Please be aware that 
business license application(s) and other required documents should be submitted with 
the Food Truck Permit Application. 

 

3. The fee for a Food Truck Permit is based on staff time for processing. An invoice will be 
provided and must be paid prior to issuance of the Food Truck Permit approval or 
Business License. 

 

4. For events on Public Property (i.e. Parks) a separate permit may be required for review 
and approval by the Community Services Department. 

 

5. Violations of any conditions issued as part of your approval may lead to immediate 
revocation and possible fines. 

 

 

 

14

Item 2.

http://www.beaumontca.gov/
http://www.beaumontca.gov/


2 
 

 

  FOOD TRUCK PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT: ________________________________________________________________ 

BUSINESS NAME: ____________________________________________________________  

ADDRESS:________________________________  CITY/STATE: _______________________                          

ZIP: __________           TELEPHONE: _______________________________ 

EMAIL: ____________________________________________                                                                           

WEBSITE: __________________________________________                                                                                                                               

     

CONTACTS (If different from above) 

NAME: ___________________________________________  EMAIL:_____________________________                                                                                 

ADDRESS: _________________________________________   CITY/STATE: ________________________                              

ZIP: ____________________                    TELEPHONE: _________________________________________   
                                  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

General Location of Operation within the City: ______________________________________________           

Downtown (streets): ___________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                                               

Outside of Downtown (street(s)): _________________________________________________________  

On private property (address/APN): _______________________________________________________  

   

Hours of Operation:  __________am/pm    to ________ am/pm    

Days:   M             T              W            Th                F             Sat                 Sun 

Estimated number of patrons per day: __________________  

Additional Information: _________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

15

Item 2.



3 
 

                FOOD TRUCK PERMIT APPLICATION 

MANDATORY ATTACHMENTS: The items below are required to be submitted with every application: 

Narrative: Please provide a statement of operations including a clean-up plan and waste 
disposal plan. 

Site Diagram: For activities on public and private property: a detailed drawing depicting the 
proposed layout, including the location of the food truck, trash cans and any other allowed 
equipment/materials. 

For any activity on private property: diagram must also show all marked parking spaces, 
adjacent streets, residential units, and indicate the linear feet from the event boundary to streets and 
residences. 

Private Property: Food truck operations on private property requires property owner 
authorization. A letter from the property owner (or an agent authorized by the owner) must be included 
with this application. The letter should be on company letterhead acknowledging approval of the event, 
knowledge of the date, time and activities scheduled to take place. Contact information (address, email 
and phone) for the property owner/agent must be included in the letter. 

Other Submittal Requirements as specified in BMC 5.72.040 

ADDITIONAL EVENT INFORMATION 

Will there be a tent or canopy? Yes  No   

If yes, date being erected: _______________ Size(s): _________________________________  

Will electrical power be used?  Yes  No   

If yes, please specify how: _________________________________________________________  

Will a generator be used? Yes No 

Will tables/chairs be set up?  Yes No  If yes, total of each: _____________________________  

Indicate all cooking methods 

Electrical appliance:  Yes  No  Liquid fuel device: Yes  No   

Wood/Charcoal BBQ: Yes No   Deep Fryer: Yes  No   

Other cooking method not specified: _______________________________________________________ 

Will any items other than food/beverage be sold?  Yes  No  

If yes, please describe: __________________________________________________________________  

16

Item 2.



4 
 

 

 

Any other activity not listed?  Yes  No   

If yes, please describe: __________________________________________________________________ 

Additional information describing above responses: __________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________  

 

 

                                                 

DECLARATION:  

As the authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby declare that: 

1. The information contained in this application and attachment(s) is true, complete and to the best of 
my knowledge. 

2. Applicant agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless City, its officers, agents and employees from 
and against any and all claims, demands, causes of action, or liabilities incurred by City, its officers, 
agents, or employees, arising from Applicant's acts or omissions under this Agreement or any act of 
omission of the Applicant's permission or invitation of Applicant, except as may arise from the 
negligence or willful misconduct of City, its officers, agents, contractors, or employees. In any action or 
claim against City in which Applicant is defending City, City shall have the right to approve legal counsel 
providing City's defense and such approval shall not be reasonably withheld. 

3. Applicant has received and understands the information contained in the Food Truck ordinance and 
will adhere to required arrangements listed within these requirements. 

4. Applicant will pay for actual costs of any City services provided. 

 

Signature___________________________________________________  Date _______________                                                                                         

Print Name _________________________________________________  Title_______________ 

Business Name ________________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                     

Telephone__________________________ Email_________________________________________                                                                         
  

17

Item 2.



5 
 

 

 

FOOD TRUCK PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPROVALS   

1. Community Services_______________________________________   Date:_________  
  

Comments: 

 

2. Police___________________________________________________   Date:___________  

   

Comments:   

 

3. Fire ____________________________________________________  Date: _____________  

   

Comments:   

 

4. Planning________________________________________________   Date:______________  

   

Comments:   

 

5. Public Works ______________________________________________              Date: _______________ 

 

Comments:  

18

Item 2.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  Planning Commissioners 

FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE March 8, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Discussion of Additional Planning Commissioner Seats  

APPLICANT:  None 
  

Background and Analysis:  
 

On February 1, 2022, City Council requested that the Planning Commission have a 

discussion regarding the number of Planning Commissioner seats. The Beaumont 

Municipal Code Section 2.24.030 states “The City Planning Commission shall consist of 

no less than five, nor more than seven, members, including the chairman thereof.” This 

request for discussion was raised after the most recent application and appointment 

process of the Planning Commission vacancy. City Council contemplated adding 

additional seats to the Planning Commission but wanted the weigh in and 

recommendation from the Commission itself.   

 
Recommended Action: 

Discuss and provide a recommendation to City Council.  

 

19

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	PC Minutes 02.22.2022
	PC Minutes 02.22.22

	Item 2.	Public Hearing and Consideration of an Ordinance Establishing Beaumont Municipal Code Chapter 5.72 “Food Trucks”
	Staff Report - Recommendation of Food Truck Ordinance
	Draft BMC 5.72 Food Trucks 3.1.22
	Food Truck Permit Application

	Item 3.	Discussion of Additional Planning Commissioner Seats
	Staff Report - Discussion of Planning Commissioner Seats

	Bottom

